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Recommendation of Council Member Chris Coleman, to reappoint Christine
Manbeck to the Human Rights Commission, Seat 3, for a three-year term
commencing April 1, 2014 to expire April 1, 2017.

Moved by to approve.
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/R
Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane L.

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 1:59 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Reappointment HRC

From: Chris Coleman [mailto:ccoleman@dm.bbb.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 1:56 PM

To: Rauh, Diane l.; ckmanbeck@ecity.net

Subject: Reappointment HRC

Hi Diane.

Will you please place on the next City Council agenda an item to re-appoint Christine Manbeck to the Human
Rights Commission. She has served with distinction. I am happy she is willing.

Thank you very much.

Chris

Chris Coleman President/CEO
Tel: 515-243-8137 x307

Toll-Free: 800-222-1600

Fax: 515-243-2227

Email: ccoleman@iowa.bbb.org
bbb.org Start With Trust

BBB Serving Greater [owa, Quad Cities and Siouxland Region
505 5th Ave. Suite 950
Des Moines, IA 50309

ﬂ? "Like" us on Facebook! CLICK HERE TO LIKE US

LITY NOTICE: T any sttachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and meav contain
rmation. / osure, or distribution s ibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nder by reply e-m copies of the orlginal message inciuding any attachments




